
From: Planning_THM

Sent: 27 April 2022 16:32

To: Planapps

Subject: RE: Consultation on Planning Application 22/00244/FULEXT Land Rear Of The

Hollies Reading Road Burghfield Common Reading West Berkshire RG7 3BH

Attachments: 1a. External Consultation Checklist v3.3_Aug 17.pdf

This is an EXTERNAL EMAIL. STOP. THINK before you CLICK links or OPEN attachments.

Dear Sirs/Madams,

This planning application is for development we do not wish to be consulted on. Please see the
attached which was issued to your council to screen applications before sending to us. Please
only consult us on planning applications that fall within the categories in the attached
list. Ensuring your authority only consult us on the development we wish to comment on, saves
time for both our organisations which can be better spent on other higher risk developments
requiring our input. 

For development that falls within a flood risk area:
For certain development types, we have supplied your authority with Flood Risk Standing
Advice (FRSA). Please refer to this in accordance with the table below.  Please consult the
Environment Agency for development not covered by FRSA. 

Flood

Zone 3

Minor development

Non-domestic extensions of 250 square metres or
less                                                                                           

Change of use (except a change to more or highly vulnerable or a change from
water compatible to less vulnerable)

Refer to Table 2 of the Flood risk and coastal change NPPG for vulnerability
definitions 
https://www.gov.uk/guidance/flood-risk-and-coastal-change#Table-1-Flood-Zones

Flood

Zone 2

Minor development

Non-domestic extensions of 250 square metres or less

Water compatible (including essential accommodation within a water compatible
development), more vulnerable (except landfill, a waste facility or a caravan or
camping site), less vulnerable (except a waste treatment site, mineral processing
site, water treatment plant, or sewage treatment plant)

Refer to Table 2 of the Flood risk and coastal change NPPG for vulnerability
definitions 
https://www.gov.uk/guidance/flood-risk-and-coastal-change#Table-1-Flood-Zones

If you require any further assistance understanding the attached list, please do not hesitate to
contact me directly. 

https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/4U43CJqAXtBn6V2hV_fvv?domain=gov.uk
https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/4U43CJqAXtBn6V2hV_fvv?domain=gov.uk


Kind regards,

Thames Sustainable Places Team  

Environment Agency | Red Kite House, Wallingford, OX10 8BD

Planning_THM@environment-agency.gov.uk

From: Planapps@westberks.gov.uk <Planapps@westberks.gov.uk> 

Sent: 22 February 2022 15:56

To: Planning_THM <Planning_THM@environment-agency.gov.uk>

Subject: Consultation on Planning Application 22/00244/FULEXT Land Rear Of The Hollies Reading Road

Burghfield Common Reading West Berkshire RG7 3BH

Please see attached 

This email and any attachments to it may be confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual to
whom it is addressed. Any views or opinions expressed may not necessarily represent those of West Berkshire
Council. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, you must neither take any action based upon its
contents, nor copy or show it to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this e-mail in
error. All communication sent to or from West Berkshire Council may be subject to recording and or monitoring in
accordance with UK legislation, are subject to the requirements of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 and may
therefore be disclosed to a third party on request.

This message has been sent using TLS 1.2 Information in this message may be confidential and

may be legally privileged. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender

immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else. We have checked this email and its

attachments for viruses. But you should still check any attachment before opening it. We may

have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of

Information Act, Data Protection Act or for litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or

from any Environment Agency address may also be accessed by someone other than the sender

or recipient, for business purposes. 

mailto:Planning_THM@environment-agency.gov.uk
https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/I_n-CKZBEiD1X6YFvstA9?domain=gov.uk
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When to consult the Environment Agency

Advice for Local Planning Authorities August 2017

This guidance informs Local Planning Authorities (LPAs) of the types of planning consultations where the
Environment Agency would like to be consulted. It describes the categories of development that could
potentially impact on the environment and includes those for which we are listed as a statutory consultee in
the Development Management Procedure Order 2015 (DMPO) and current Government planning policy.

The guidance does not override the requirement to use the Environment Agency's Flood Risk Standing
Advice (FRSA) or other locally agreed standing advice.

Pre-application, planning application and permission in
principle consultations
Category Description

Cemeteries Development relating to using land as a cemetery, including extensions.

Coastal erosion Development (excluding minor development) located within Coastal
Change Management Areas, as defined by the LPA.

Environmental Impact
Assessment (EIA)

Development requiring an EIA, including scoping opinions and the
environmental statement.

Flood risk Development, other than minor development or as defined in our FRSA,
which is carried out on land:

• within Flood Zone 2 or 3, or

• in an area within Flood Zone 1 which has critical drainage problems
as notified by the Environment Agency.

Groundwater protection  Potentially contaminating development1 2 located in Source Protection
Zones.

Hazardous waste/Control of
Major Accident Hazard
Regulations (COMAH) Sites 

Development:

• of new establishments, or 

• modifications to existing establishments which could have significant
repercussions on major accident hazards, or 

• within 250 metres, where the siting or development would increase
the risk or consequences of a major accident.

Intensive farming Development of intensive animal farming (such as pig or poultry) that
may require an Environmental Permit3.

Pollution from land
contamination

Development on land where a previous use1 of the site may have
caused contamination.

Mineral Extraction Development involving or including mineral and mining operations and
restoration schemes relating to such development.

Oil and fuels Development for the purpose of refining or storing non-domestic oils and
their by-products.

Refuse or waste Development that includes:

• the storage or spreading of sludge or slurry, or 

http://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2015/595/contents/made
https://www.gov.uk/flood-risk-assessment-local-planning-authorities
https://www.gov.uk/flood-risk-assessment-local-planning-authorities
http://planningguidance.planningportal.gov.uk/blog/guidance/flood-risk-and-coastal-change/what-is-meant-by-minor-development-in-relation-to-flood-risk/
http://planningguidance.planningportal.gov.uk/blog/guidance/flood-risk-and-coastal-change/what-is-meant-by-minor-development-in-relation-to-flood-risk/
https://www.gov.uk/flood-risk-assessment-local-planning-authorities
http://planningguidance.planningportal.gov.uk/blog/guidance/flood-risk-and-coastal-change/flood-zone-and-flood-risk-tables/table-1-flood-zones/
http://planningguidance.planningportal.gov.uk/blog/guidance/flood-risk-and-coastal-change/flood-zone-and-flood-risk-tables/table-1-flood-zones/
http://www.gov.uk/environment-agency


 

 
www.gov.uk/environment-agency

• the storage, transfer, process, treatment and / or use of refuse or
waste.

Non-mains drainage Major development proposing to use non-mains foul drainage.

Works affecting a
watercourse

Development involving carrying out works or operations in the bed of or
within 20 metres of the top of the bank of a Main River as notified by the
Environment Agency.

Discharge / variations of
Conditions

Only consultations where the Environment Agency has requested the
condition be attached to the planning permission.

Planning appeals – Only appeals related to an Environment Agency objection or
recommended condition.

Strategic Consultations
 Category Description

Local Plans Development Plan Documents, including documents prepared
individually or in co-operation with other LPAs.

Environmental evidence
documents 

Including, but should not be limited to: 

• Water Cycle Strategy. 

• Strategic Flood Risk Assessment. 

• Surface Water Management Plan. 

• Strategic Infrastructure Plan.

• Environmental or Green Infrastructure Study. 

• Strategic Housing Land Availability Assessment.

Strategic Environmental
Assessment
(SEA)/Sustainability
Assessment (SA) of local plans 

SEA/SA of local plan documents, including screening, scoping, draft
and final report and post adoption statement.

Other strategic planning
allocations

Including, but should not be limited to enterprise zones, garden cities
and other strategic growth proposals such as urban expansions. 

Endnotes -
1 - As defined on gov.uk, Land contamination DoE industry Profiles
2 - This type of development also includes the storage of potentially contaminating substances as defined in DoE
industry profiles
3 - An environmental permit is required for the development of or expanding of, an existing facility with more than 750
sows or 2,000 production pigs over 30kg or 40,000 poultry

http://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2015/595/article/2/made
http://www.claire.co.uk/useful-government-legislation-and-guidance-by-country/76-key-documents/198-doe-industry-profiles
http://www.gov.uk/environment-agency

